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srlup - BSAL Mapping Exhibition - exclusion

From:  Kim Arnold <karnold@paspaley.com.e

To: "srlup@planning.nsw.gov.au™ <srlup@planning.nsw.gu:
Date: 11/7/2013 3:47 PI

Subject: BSAL Mapping Exhibitior- exclusiol

To whom it may concern,

We have located the property of South Tahara Park on maps 13 & 14 of the Biophysical Strategic Agricultural
Land Mapping Exhibition. Please note that not all potions of the property were captured in the mapping
data. The areas that have been excluded is our primary cropping and pasture areas. These parcels are highly
developed with irrigation systems and pasture control. That the land is a large aggregation that operates as a
single unit of cattle and lamb breeding and fattening enterprise producing prime beef and prime spring
lamb. Therefore it is essential the whole of the land is treated as one parcel and included in the BSAL
category.

Listed below are the lot & DP numbers of South Tahara Park;

e Lot1,2 and4-DP 551676

e Lot2and3—-DP 564588

e Lotland2-DP576221

e Lot2and4—-DP 734983

e Lot3,5,28,61,62and 99— DP 757224

e Lot3, 16,48, 54,55, 65, 75,77,80 and 227 — DP 757232
e Lot76-—DP 1016188

e Lot2-DP622541

e Lot 269-DP 43180

e Lot2,10and 12 —DP 114219

e Lot1-DP371766

e Lot4-DP609144

e Lot2-DP221356

e Lot2-DP847517

e Lot1-DP 1093048

e Lot1-DP616067

e Lots 85,95, 134, 138 and 154 — DP 757224
e Lot2-DP565238

e Lot1-DP58991 EP 56026

e Lot1-DP434818

Please do not hesitate to call to discuss this further

Kind Regards

Kim Arnold

Personal Assistant to Nicholas Paspaley AC
Executive Chairman

Paspaley Group of Companies

PO Box 142, Forest Hill NSW 2651, Australia
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ph: +61 2 6922 7085 | fax: +61 2 6922 7869 | mob: 0439 898 321

email: karnold@paspaley.com.au | web: www.paspaleypearls.com

Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure and therefore Paspaley Pearls Group does not accept legal
responsibility for the content of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of the Company.
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